Nonnye Grant

CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 29, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 00615-15

From:

Sent:

To:

e

Subject:
Attachments:

Notification Response

Christopher Cooney

Thursday, January 29, 2015 9:13 AM

Nonnye Grant

Angela Charles; Crystal Card

FW: Request to Remain on FPSC Publication mailing List
FPSC Request to Remain on Mailing List - Burnett.pdf

‘fé}e{’élﬁ(’é [-29-15

From: Bryant, Destiny [mailto: Destiny.Bryant@duke-energy.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 9:06 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Request to Remain on FPSC Publication mailing List

Attached is a request by John Burnett, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., to remain on the FPSC publication mailing list.

Thank you,

Destiny Bryant

Legal Administrative Assistant for John Burnett, Dianne Triplett, and Matt Bernier
Duke Energy Florida | 299 1st Avenue North | Mail Code FL-151 | St. Petersburg, FL 33701
Office: 727-820-5785 | Fax: 727-820-5785

£~ DUKE
<" ENERGY.


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 29, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 00615-15


COMMISSIONERS:

STATE OF FLORIDA
Y OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN

SN CARLOTTA S. STAUFFER
T

LiSA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
RONALD A. BRISE (850)413-6770
JuLLE: [ BROWN

JIMMY PATRONIS

JHublic Serfrice Qommizsion

D January 12, 2015 N
;\buaff uw{éu /f/LI)Q( k'[?,[)], |D
Dear Subscriber: LQ@L é’/hLae fa |
Your name appears on one or more of the Florida Public Service Commission’s publication mailing
lists for notice of scheduled events in electric, gas, water, wastewater, and/or telecommunications
matters before the Commission. The Commission is required, pursuant to Scction 28355, Tlorida

Please complete the form below and confirm your desire to continue receiving notices (which are also

available on our website at vwww. floridapse.com). M(’M
Name: John T. Burne+t Business Name: Dy Ke Energ\; Flonda,/ Tnc.
Mailing Address: E-mail Address: )
P.0. B A o -

‘ 4042

Telephone No. (727) 820-5184 oY | FaxNo. (71277) B20-504| M
O 1 would like to receive notices of scheduled events in hard copy.
,‘ﬂl would like to reccive electronic notices of scheduled events.

0O 1 DO NOT wish to receive notices of scheduled events.
Please indicate which items you wish to receive:

Notice of (X Workshop Industry Electric
Rulemaking ( ) Gas
: D~
Hearing (})} ( ) Water
D,V ( ) Wastewater !

( ) Telecommunications

| Completed by:DRStINy 'Bryaﬂ‘}‘ | Date: 01| 28(15

Please reply to Clech « pse staie.flus, or by U.S. mail. Failure to respond by April 30, 2015, will

result in automatic purging from our notice mailing list. Your cooperation is appreciated.

@L A : Sincerely
F-71) 20- 5249 ) ’
e 1D (puu i Brogputisonn (oA lotho A5 antfr

5’L )'n/amw Carlotta S. Stauffer

Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Alfirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Webaite: hitp/imww Noridapsc.com Internet E-mail; contact@ pscstateflus





